

June 10, 1966

Docket No. 50-247

Mr. Donald H. Pack
Office of Meteorological Research
U. S. Weather Bureau
U. S. Department of Commerce
Room 112, Administration Building
24th and M Streets, N. W.
Washington, D. C. 20840

Dear Mr. Pack:

Transmitted herewith for your use are revised sheets to be inserted in the Preliminary Safety Analysis Report, and the first supplement thereto, for the Consolidated Edison Company Indian Point Nuclear Generating Unit No. 2.

Sincerely yours,

Original signed by
H. Steele

for
Edson G. Case
Assistant Director
Division of Reactor Licensing

Enclosure:
As stated above

Distribution
Suppl. ←
DRL Reading
R&PRSB Reading
Originator: HSteele (2)
E. G. Case
R. S. Boyd
D. R. Muller
P. Norian

8111180606 660610
PDR ADOCK 05000247
A PDR

OFFICE ▶	DRL					
SURNAME ▶	HSteele:hs					
DATE ▶	6/10/66					